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May 16, 2024 

 

Duke City Builders, LLC    Pluma LLC 

PO Box 70127      6301 6th St., NW Ste. 1 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87197   Albuquerque, New Mexico, 87107 

 

RE:  Notice of Cancellation of Santa Fe County Invitation for Bid No. 2024-0210-PW/APS, 

District Attorney Office Complex Renovation 

 

Dear Offerors, 

 

Santa Fe County issued Invitation for Bid (IFB) No. 2024-0210-PW/APS for the renovation of the 

County District Attorney Office Complex.  Bids were received and opened on Thursday April 18, 

2024.  After review of all bid tabulations, it was determined that the County did not receive 

responsive bids. 

 

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the IFB, Section 23 Award of Contract and pursuant to the 

County Purchasing Regulations and Policies, Section 51 Cancelation of Solicitations, the County 

Procurement Office has determined that it is in the best interest of the County to cancel IFB No. 

2024-0210-PW/APS. 

 

You will be notified if there is a re-solicitation for construction services for the subject project. 

 

Thank you for your interest in doing business with Santa Fe County.   

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

Bill Taylor, Procurement Manager, CPO 

 

xc: Amanda Patterson-Sanchez, Procurement Specialist, Senior 

 Dan Anderson, Project Manager, III, Public Works 

 Jeff Young, Santa Fe County Attorney 

 

  

 
 


